This is a portion of that property conveyed to E.a.M. Bishop and Stanley Batson by deed of Thomas B. Cooper, dated June 8, 1945, recorded in Deed Book 276, page 281, and Stanley Batson conveyed his interest in the above property to the grantor herein by deed dated October 29, 1946, recorded in Deed Book 301, page 224.

Grantees to pay 1961 taxes.